

FW: OPTrust Select background documents

From: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=veinot, cindy (tbs)d57">
To: "Hughes, Karen (TBS)" <karen.hughes@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Laughton, Patrick (TBS)" <patrick.laughton@ontario.ca>, "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>, "Donaldson, Mark (TBS)" <mark.donaldson@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 06 Apr 2018 15:58:10 -0400

Hi Karen – do you know if there has been a development since this morning that OP Trust is going on April 10?

Thx

From: Donaldson, Mark (TBS)
Sent: April 6, 2018 3:43 PM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Subject: FW: OPTrust Select background documents

Recent developments ...

From: Aikenhead, Carol (TBS)
Sent: April 6, 2018 12:31 PM
To: Donaldson, Mark (TBS)
Cc: Fong, Pauline (TBS); Di Misa, Anna (TBS); Cooper, Fran (TBS)
Subject: RE: OPTrust Select background documents

Hi Mark,

This submission is ever changing here, as we were informed late yesterday **it is expected to go to TB/MBC on Tuesday**. We have had 2 Tech Working committee meetings with OPTrust, OPSEU & MOF this week and have a staff level agreement in principle on the big items.

We are frantically trying to update the submission, get it reviewed, and into approvals in record speed.

Any assistance with the fiscal implications (and any other input) would be greatly appreciated.

Carol

From: Donaldson, Mark (TBS)
Sent: April 6, 2018 9:00 AM
To: Aikenhead, Carol (TBS); Cooper, Fran (TBS)
Cc: Fong, Pauline (TBS); Di Misa, Anna (TBS)
Subject: RE: OPTrust Select background documents

Hi Fran / Carol,

We had a follow-up with Cindy yesterday. We're going to finish up our review of the docs you sent over and can assist with some language w.r.t. potential fiscal implications/risks for the plan. If there are any other risks, we can discuss on the call invite sent out for Tuesday. I've asked Anna and her team to join the Tues call as well. Our intent is to update Cindy before Secretary's briefing.

What is your timeframe for an update to the draft submission?

Thanks,

Mark

From: Aikenhead, Carol (TBS)
Sent: March 29, 2018 4:35 PM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS); Donaldson, Mark (TBS); Fong, Pauline (TBS)
Cc: Cooper, Fran (TBS)
Subject: OPTrust Select background documents

Hi all,
Thanks for taking the time to speak with Fran and me this afternoon.
Attached please find some background documents on OPTrust Select, and the current 'work in progress' submission document.

Osler – external consultant for OPTrust
Eckler – external consultant for OPSEU
Aon – external consultant for TBS

Please let us know if you have any questions.
Carol

Carol Aikenhead
Pension Consultant, Pensions Policy Unit
Total Compensation Strategies Branch
Centre for Public Sector Labour Relations & Compensation
Treasury Board Secretariat

77 Wellesley St. W, Ferguson Block, 13th Floor, M7A 1N3
P. 416.325.1463 E. carol.aikenhead@ontario.ca

